LtCol Kenneth Enney USMC (Ret)

San Miguel, CA 93451
Phone-(760)
Email-|

Postal Inspection Service

PO Box 2000

Pasadena, CA91102-2000
Phone 626-304-7164

Dear Ma’am/Sir:

My name is Kenneth Enney and | would like to file a complaint with the United States Postal
Inspection Service against Nathan Williams, ||| | Bl - Paso Robles, CA 93446, (Cell

phone) o<

On 4 October 2024, Nathan Williams’ truck was observed parked next to the residence of Sharon
Johnson and her tenant, Hunter Breese at-Red Cloud Rd., Paso Robles, CA93446. On
Monday, 7 October 2024, Hunter Breese was contacted by the San Luis Obispo Tribune regarding
allegations that he had fraudulently registered to vote at the Red Cloud Rd residence and therefore
was not eligible to run for Paso Robles Joint Unified School District Area 3 Trustee. Per the article,
the allegations were made by an anonymous source. Nathan Williams and Hunter Breese are
campaigning against one another for that school board seat. In interviews with both the Paso
Robles Daily News and CalCoast News, Williams claims that he parked next to the Johnson/Breese
residence by coincidence while he was distributing campaign materials. After observing security
camera footage of Nathan Williams opening and closing a mailbox while campaigning in the Red
Cloud Rd area of Paso Robles, CA, his actions indicate potential violations of Article 18 U.S. Code §
1725 and US Domestic Mail Manual (DMM), section 508.3.1.3.

Review of the security camera footage from the afternoon of 4 October 2024 showed that Nathan
Williams arrived at the Johnson/Breese residence at approximately 4:47:13 (Image 1). At
approximately 4:56:11 he exited his truck on Navajo Ave and then moments later walked west on
Red Cloud in front of the residence. Atthat point he looked directly at the house and continued
down the street (Image 2). At 5:12:42 he was again seen walking west past the residence on the
opposite side of the street (Image 3). At 5:12:59, he approached the neighbor’s mailbox and at
5:13:03 can be seen opening the mailbox at- Red Cloud Rd (Images 4, 5). Video is available.

Article 18 U.S. Code § 1725, states that itis illegal for anyone other than postal workers to place any
mailable matter in a mailbox unless it has been properly posted. The USPS website states “Placing
unmailed flyers, business cards, or advertisements directly into mailboxes, or attaching them to the
outside of a mailbox, violates this federal statute. This law applies to all individuals and businesses,
including private citizens, political campaigns, and commercial entities.” Section 508.3.1.3 of the
DMM states "no part of a mail receptacle may be used to deliver any matter not bearing postage,



including items or matter placed upon, supported by, attached to, hung from, or inserted into a mail
receptacle.

Section 604.8.3.1 of the DMM states "whoever knowingly and willfully deposits any mailable matter
(such as statements of account, circulars, sale bills, or other like matter on which no postage is
paid, in any letterbox established, approved, or accepted by the Postmaster General for the receipt
or delivery of mail matter on any route, with intent to avoid payment of lawful postage thereon, shall
for each such offense be fined not more than $300 (18 USC 1725)."

Because of the potential scope of Mr. William’s violations; he stated that he has gone to 1200
homes, | request that the United States Postal Inspection Service investigate this matter.

A copy of this package will be provided to the Paso Robles, CA Postmaster. Video footage is
available.

Sincerely,

K. E. Enney, Jr.
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Image 1.
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Image 2. (Nathan Williams PRJUSD Trustee Board President).
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Image 3.
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Image 4. (Note shadow on driveway).
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Image 5. (Note shadow on driveway).





